
Sellwood, Alyssa A - DNR

From: Sellwood, Alyssa A ‐ DNR  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 11:28 AM 
To: 'Jeffrey Howard Danko' <jeffrey.howard.danko@jci.com> 
Cc: Scott D Wahl <scott.wahl@jci.com>; Kelly, Bridget B ‐ DNR <BridgetB.Kelly@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: SIWP Revisions Request ‐ Feedback on Process 
 
Jeff and Scott ‐  Thank you for letting us know that revisions are forthcoming to these two work plans.  Once the revised versions 
are received, the original versions will be removed from BRRTS on the Web, and a note will be added to say that the Work Plan 
has been replaced by the revised version dated “___”.  The review fees JCI/Tyco previously submitted for each work plan will be 
transferred to the corresponding revision, and the DNR’s review and response will be based on the revised documents.   
 

Alyssa Sellwood, PE (WI) 
Phone: 608‐622‐8606 
Alyssa.Sellwood@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Jeffrey Howard Danko <jeffrey.howard.danko@jci.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 3:31 PM 
To: Sellwood, Alyssa A ‐ DNR <alyssa.sellwood@wisconsin.gov>; Kelly, Bridget B ‐ DNR <BridgetB.Kelly@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Data Submittals 
 
Alyssa/Bridget: 
 
Just to clarify, Tyco is asking that the two documents referenced below be pulled for your review list and returned to Tyco.  As 
discussed this week, with our focus toward planning and potentially implementing some remedial actions we feel there are 
some necessary modifications to these work plans.  Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
Jeffrey Danko 
EHS Manager  - Environmental Remediation 
Johnson Controls 
5757 N. Green Bay Avenue 
Milwaukee, WI  53209 
262.349.2528 
jeffrey.howard.danko@jci.com 
 

From: Jeffrey Howard Danko  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 2:04 PM 
To: Sellwood, Alyssa A ‐ DNR <alyssa.sellwood@wisconsin.gov>; Kelly, Bridget B ‐ DNR <BridgetB.Kelly@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Data Submittals 
 
The two work plans are: 
 
FTC Supplemental Site Investigation Work Plan – submitted 8/17/20 
Stanton Street Supplemental Site Investigation Work Plan – submitted 9/15/20 
 
Jeffrey Danko 
EHS Manager  - Environmental Remediation 
Johnson Controls 
5757 N. Green Bay Avenue 
Milwaukee, WI  53209 
262.349.2528 
jeffrey.howard.danko@jci.com 


